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From: Labour Regulations <asharaf@bloomasiamailer.in>

Date: 28/11/2020 8:18 pm (GMT+05:30)

To: Chandrakant Parekh <chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info>
Subject: Labour Law Reforms -New Labour Codes / Labour Bill 2020

Labour Law Reforms

Understanding New Labour Codes
10th &11th December 2020 | From 2.00pm - 5.00 pm IST On WEBEX.

Dear Chandrakant Parekh

Why You Should Attend:

Industrial Relations Code, 2020 consolidates and amends the laws relating to Trade Unions, conditions of
employment in industrial establishment or undertaking, investigation and settlement of industrial disputes.
The code combines and simplifies 3 Central Labour Laws.

Here is a peek into what you' learn:

* How is contract labour different from direct labour?

e What are the concerns raised over the new labour codes?

¢ What are the other proposals for workers?

¢ What are the concerns raised over the new labour codes?

¢ The Code on Wages.

¢ The Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Code.
¢ The Code on Social Security.

¢ The Industrial Relations Code.

e ESIC scheme and its benefits.

The code aims to simplify and combine 13 pre existing laws and covers factories, mines, dock workers,
building and construction workers, plantation labour, contract labour, inter-state migrant workers, working
journalists, motor transport workers, sales promotion employees and cine workers.

Trainer Profile:

Sh. Rajan Verma - Advisor to Ministry of Labour & Employment, Government of India.
He has recently retired from the post of Chief Labour Commissioner (Central), Government of India. He is

having huge exposure and experience in the field of labour laws and has played a significant role in recent

changes and developments on the present subject.

For Brochures & Registrations : Kindly email with complete delegate details only
on: as@bloomasia.in

Book & Pay 5000 INR + Tax per delegate
(10% corporate discount for 3+ delegates)**

Should you have any query please revert back accordingly.
With Best Regards,
Mohammad Ali — Asst. Manager Corporate Sales

Bloomasia Incorporated
Email: as@bloomasia.in |[Mob: +91 9773646785
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